
 
 
1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1   
Solicitation No.:   21-TA003637DJ 
Project No.:   6097270 
Solicitation Title:   Cortez Gardens Subdivision Water Main Replacement  
Addendum Date:    March 11, 2021 
Procurement Contact:  Dave Janney  
   Senior Procurement Agent  
 
IFBC 21-TA003637DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC 21-TA003637DJ. 
 
REPLACE:  
 
SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM  
 
Replace Appendix K Bid Pricing Form, with the Revised Appendix K Bid Pricing Form hereby 
incorporated into the IFBC.  
 
REPLACE: 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS, BID ATTACHMENT 2, ENGINEERING 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Replace Bid Attachment 2, Engineering Standard Specifications, with the Revised Bid 
Attachment 2 hereby incorporated into the IFBC. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
  
Q1. To be consistent with the way Manatee County had bid these water main 

projects we are respectfully requesting the appropriate restoration pay items be 
added to the bid schedule. 
These would include but not limited to the following: 

• SOD / SY 
• Concrete Removal / SY 
• Concrete Driveway / SY 
• Full Base Replacement / SY 
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• Asphalt Replacement / SY
• Asphalt Mill and Overlay / SY
• Concrete Valley Crossing / EA
• Concrete Curb Replacement / LF

Your consideration of this request and your help are greatly appreciated. 

R1. See Appendix K (Revised) and Bid Attachment 2 (Revised) issued with this 
Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 

Q2.  Will a plumber be required for any of the re-establish water service/relocated 
meter assemblies? 

R2. Yes, the plumber will be required to re-establish the water service from the back on 
the house to the front of the house where the new meter location will be. 

Q3. Will any permits be required for the water service reconnections? If so, what is 
the cost of each? 

R3. No permits are required for service connections. The Contractor is required to satisfy 
the FDEP permitting requirements for placing a potable water system into operation. 

Q4. Key sheet 04 shows to F&I 6’’ water main on 60th Street West. I do not see a 
plan & profile sheet for this scope of work.  

R4. The County completed the 60th Street West water main improvements; no water 
main is proposed along 60th Street West. As-builts of the improvements are 
available.  

Q5. Key sheet 04 calls out to F&I 1’’ corporation stop (Typical along 61st west and 
F&I water service line & relocate water meter. There is not a plan & profile 
sheet for 61 St. West. Clarify please.  

R5. The 61st St West improvements consist solely of the addition of service connections 
from an existing 4-inch watermain to the relocated meter assemblies from the rear 
property line. Construction shall proceed in accordance with Manatee County details 
UW-18 and UW-21; special plan and profiles are not included for these connections. 

Q6. Key sheet 04, states that the existing water meters to be removed and returned 
to Manatee county public works. Is the County suppling new water meters?  

R6. Yes, Manatee County will be providing new water meters. 

Q7. Plan sheets 05-08 shows driveway replacement, curb & gutter restoration, 
milling & overlay and asphalt restoration limits. I see no pay items for concrete 
removal, concrete driveway & curb place back, milling, asphalt resurface or 
striping. Typical detail sheet 21 has a road connection detail. There is no 
information in regard to what milling depth is required, what thickness of 
asphalt and also what type of asphalt is required to place back. Please clarify. 
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R7. See Appendix K (Revised) and Bid Attachment 2 (Revised) issued with this 
Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
Refer to Typical Detail sheet No.13 UG-12, Asphaltic concrete structure course with 
prime coat shall be the same depth and type as existing or a minimum of  
1-1/4 inch S-I, whichever is greater.

Q8. Does the contractor need to hire a licensed plumber to reconnect the proposed 
relocated meters? We cannot go on private property or hook back up the 
proposed on the homeowner’s side. Please clarify.  

R8. Please see R2. 

Q9. Are there any permits that need to be obtained by the contractor? There is no 
pay item if so.  

R9. Please see R3. 

Q10. Are there any backflow preventers required and if so, do they need to be added 
to the bid form?  

R10. Yes, back flow preventers will be required and will be provided by Manatee County. 

Q11. In the IFB on page 57 of 284 under bid items 9 & 10 F&I water service 
connections, can you please confirm that you are requiring the contractor as 
part of the testing method for this scope of work to TELIVISE or pull a 
MANDRAL through a 1’’ poly pipe? Please clarify.  

R11. Televise and/or pulling a mandrel will not be required for services lines. 

NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure 
to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNITS QTY. UNIT PRICE
($)

EXTENDED 
PRICE

($)

1 Grout Abandoned 4" Pipe LF 1,654
2 Grout Abandoned 6" Pipe LF 45
3 F&I 4" Caps EA 4
4 F&I 6" Caps EA 1
5 F&I 6" Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pipe LF 533
6 F&I 6" Class 350 Ductile Iron (DIP) Pipe LF 720
7 F&I 6" Gate Valve EA 11
8 F&I 6" Sleeves EA 6
9 F&I Water Services Connection (Short 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 18

10 F&I Water Services Connection (Long 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 13
11 Remove Water Meter Box Assembly EA 70
12 F&I Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 2
13 F&I Water Meter Box Assembly EA 32
14 F&I 6" X 6" Tee EA 5
15 F&I 6" 45o Bend EA 13
16 F&I 6" 90o Bend EA 3
17 Re-Establish Residential Service Lines EA 32
18 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1
19 Erosion And Sedimentation Control LS 1
20 Milling Asphalt Pavement (¾” Average Thickness) SY 5,407
21 F&I Asphaltic Concrete Overlay (¾” Average Thickness) TN 49
22 F&I Asphaltic Concrete With Prime Coat (1 ¼” Average Thickness) TN 223
23 F&I Full Base (8” Minimum Thickness) SY 634
24 Removal of Concrete SY 555
25 F&I Concrete Driveway SY 481
26 F&I Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 227
27 F&I Concrete Valley Crossing LF 75
28 F&I SOD SY 1,537

SubTotal Construction Cost
29 Mobilization LS 1
30 Miscellaneous Work & Clean Up LS 1
31 Record Drawings LS 1
32 Contract Contingency (10% of Subtotal Construction Cost) % 10%

Total Construction Cost

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNITS QTY. UNIT PRICE
($)

EXTENDED 
PRICE

($)

1 Grout Abandoned 4" Pipe LF 1,654
2 Grout Abandoned 6" Pipe LF 45
3 F&I 4" Caps EA 4
4 F&I 6" Caps EA 1
5 F&I 6" Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pipe LF 533
6 F&I 6" Class 350 Ductile Iron (DIP) Pipe LF 720
7 F&I 6" Gate Valve EA 11
8 F&I 6" Sleeves EA 6
9 F&I Water Services Connection (Short 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 18

10 F&I Water Services Connection (Long 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 13
11 Remove Water Meter Box Assembly EA 70
12 F&I Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 2
13 F&I Water Meter Box Assembly EA 32
14 F&I 6" X 6" Tee EA 5
15 F&I 6" 45o Bend EA 13
16 F&I 6" 90o Bend EA 3
17 Re-Establish Residential Service Lines EA 32
18 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1
19 Erosion And Sedimentation Control LS 1
20 Milling Asphalt Pavement (¾” Average Thickness) SY 5,407
21 F&I Asphaltic Concrete Overlay (¾” Average Thickness) TN 49
22 F&I Asphaltic Concrete With Prime Coat (1 ¼” Average Thickness) TN 223
23 F&I Full Base (8” Minimum Thickness) SY 634
24 Removal of Concrete SY 555
25 F&I Concrete Driveway SY 481
26 F&I Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 227
27 F&I Concrete Valley Crossing LF 75
28 F&I SOD SY 1,537

SubTotal Construction Cost
29 Mobilization LS 1
30 Miscellaneous Work & Clean Up LS 1
31 Record Drawings LS 1
32 Contract Contingency (10% of Subtotal Construction Cost) % 10%

Total Construction Cost

BIDDER SIGNATURE_________________________________________

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM (REVISED)
21-TA003637 DJ, CORTEZ GARDENS SUBDIVISION WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT
COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6097270
BID A BASED ON 275 CALENDAR DAYS

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM (REVISED)
21-TA003637 DJ, CORTEZ GARDENS SUBDIVISION WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT
COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6097270
BID B BASED ON 365 CALENDAR DAYS

BIDDER NAME______________________________________________
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